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Nuclear Regulatory Commission (‘3\ %"""&“M
Washington, DC 20555 N

Dear Sirs:

In 1978 we applied for a 5-year extemsion of our nuclear by products
license number 13-057-2701, and in 1980 requested that it be amended
to include a 15 nC Nis“ source which we had recently obtained. We

have no confirmation that the license has been extended and/or amended;

on the other hand, we have received no indication of non-compliance.
1 would appreciate receiving some verification that our license is
in order.

Sincerely,
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Samuel H. Neff
Professor of Phyvsics
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